
1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Introduction of Public

4. Public Comment

5. Reports

5A. President's Report (Recommended Motion: None, presentation only)

5B. Director's Report (Recommended Motion: None, presentation only)

5C. Fiscal Report Presentation (Recommended Motion: None, presentation only)

6. Consent Agenda

6A.. Consideration and Action to Approve the Minutes of June 20, 2023: Regular
Bloomington Public Library Board meeting (Recommended Motion: Approve the
proposed minutes)

6B.. Consideration and Action to Approve Bills in the Amount of $497,906.63
(Recommended Motion: Approve the proposed bills)

7. Approval Items

7A. Approve Closing the Library on August 10, 2023 for Staff Development Day 
(Recommended Motion: Approve Closing the Library on August 10, 2023 for Staff
Development Day )

7B. Review and Approve Maintaining Confidentiality of Executive Session Minutes 
(Recommended Motion: Review and Approve Maintaining Confidentiality of
Executive Session Minutes )

7C. Approve Destruction of Executive Session recordings prior to January 2022
(Recommended Motion: Approve Destruction of Executive Session recordings prior
to January 2022)

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES - REGULAR SESSION
OSBORN ROOM, BLOOMINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT

305 S. EAST ST., BLOOMINGTON, IL 61701
TUESDAY, JULY 18, 2023, 5:30 PM

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Items listed on the Consent Agenda are approved with one motion; Items pulled from
the Consent Agenda for discussion are listed and voted on separately.

 

 

 

 

 

1



7D. Approve a Change Order to Add the Infrastructure to Support Future Solar Panels
(Recommended Motion: Approve the Change Order as Presented)

8. Discussion Items

8A. Discuss Insurance Renewal for 2024 (Recommended Motion: Discuss Insurance
Renewal for 2024)

9. Comments by Trustees

10. Adjournment

 

 

 

 

 

Individuals with disabilities planning to attend the meeting who require reasonable
accommodations to observe and/or participate, or who have questions about the
accessibility of the meeting, should contact the City’s ADA Coordinator at 309-434-2468 or
mhurt@cityblm.org.

2

matilto:mhurt@cityblm.org


3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



Circulation Current Last Year Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Adults 28,252 34,610 -18% 54,798 69,317 -21%

Teens 2,403 3,114 -23% 4,365 4,243 3%

Children 35,500 44,773 -21% 64,522 81,189 -21%

Digital Downloads 21,135 18,177 16% 42,937 36,573 17%

Total 87,290 100,674 -13% 166,622 191,322 -13%

Active Cardholders Current Current Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Adults 19,339 18,979 2% N/A N/A N/A

Teens 3,679 3,261 13% N/A N/A N/A

Children 7,529 5,669 33% N/A N/A N/A

Total 30,547 27,909 9% N/A N/A N/A

New Cardholders Current Current Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Total 425 500 -15% 674 782 -14%

Visits Current Current Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Main 13,822 16,268 -15% 24,625 29,328 -16%

Bookmobile 1,391 1,402 -1% 4,275 3,182 34%

Total 15,213 17,670 -14% 28,900 32,510 -11%

Room Use Current Current Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Study Room 0 93 -100% 0 158 -100%

Digital Preservation Studio 0 8 -100% 0 16 -100%

Community Room 0 0 N/A 0 11 -100%

Total 0 101 -100% 0 185 -100%

Community Outreach Current Current Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Staff Outreach Visits 38 8 375% 81 36 125%

People Reached 1,037 773 34% 8,278 6,646 25%

Community Visits to the Library 3 0 N/A 3 0 N/A

People Reached 37 0 N/A 37 0 N/A

Total Outreach Visits 41 8 413% 84 36 133%

Total People Reached 1,074 773 39% 8,315 6,646 25%

Statistics At-A-Glance
June 2023

Strategic Priority: Explore and implement strategies to improve access to the library and its resources.

17



Programs Current Last Year Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Adults 11 12 -8% 21 22 -5%

Attendance 402 270 49% 539 423 27%

Teens 3 7 -57% 15 8 88%

Attendance 64 28 129% 429 65 560%

Childrens 18 13 38% 26 14 86%

Attendance 3,084 452 582% 3,992 519 669%

Total Programs 32 32 0% 62 44 41%

Total Attendance 3,550 750 373% 4,960 1,007 393%

1-on-1 Appointments Current Current Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Total 5 1 400% 8 5 60%

Reference Questions Current Current Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Total 2,824 3,237 -13% 5,287 5,934 -11%

Training Hours Current Last Year Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Total 225 58.00 288% 318 182 75%

Technology Use Current Last Year Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Public Computer Use 1,353 1,727 -22% 2,688 3,138 -14%

WiFi Sessions 1,448 1,875 -23% 2,710 3,650 -26%

Website/Catalog Hits 46,274 51,676 -10% 90,499 101,140 -11%

Online Resource Use 14,069 3,487 303% 27,093 7,553 259%

Interlibrary Loan Current Last Year Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Received 456 407 12% 884 689 28%

Sent 99 169 -41% 177 371 -52%

Volunteer Hours Current Last Year Change FYTD Last FYTD Change

Total 0 0.00 N/A 5 0 N/A

Strategic Priority: Administer a cost-effective public library.

Strategic Priority: Provide relevant and innovative services, collections and programs to meet the 

emergent needs of our community.

Strategic Priority: Recruit, train and develop a knowledgeable, collaborative staff.

Strategic Priority: Work effectively through the use of technology.

18



19



Golden Prairie Public Library District 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

 
Wednesday, June 21, 2023 

5:00pm 
  

MINUTES 
 

I. Call to Order 
President Novosad called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm. 
 

II. Roll Call 
Trustees Present:  Ary Anderson, Stephen Peterson, Jim Russell, Patti Salch,  

Kathy Vroman, Stephanie Walden, Ruth Novosad  
 

Others Present:  Nan Goerlitz, Jeanne Hamilton, Kathy Jeakins 
 
Absent:   None 
 

III. Introductions 
There were no introductions.  
 

IV. Public Comments 
There were no public comments. 
 

V. President’s Report 
President Novosad shared a progress report of the Board since she started her term in 2021. Her goal 
during her term was to increase awareness of the GPPLD among its constituents. With that in mind, a 
brochure was created for distribution. The library expansion was in its beginning stages, and GPPLD 
was able to make a nice donation to the capital fund. The Board is looking at census data to analyze 
what needs people may have that can be met with library services. She stated that it’s been a privilege 
to serve as Board President and looks forward to working with the new officers going forward. 
 

VI. Approval of Minutes 
A. May 17, 2023 

Ary Anderson asked that the minutes be amended for item X. B. to include “in the amount of $4200 
as set forth in the May 17, 2023 board packet.”  
 
ARY ANDERSON MOVED, AND STEPHANIE WALDEN SECONDED, TO APPROVE THE REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES OF MAY 17, 2023 AS AMENDED. 
 
THE MINUTES WERE APPROVED AS AMENDED. 
 

B. May 17, 2023 Decennial Committee Minutes 
The minutes were approved as presented. 
 

VII. Staff Reports 
A. Director’s Report: Jeanne Hamilton, Library Director, commented that Summer Reading is 

underway, and people appear to be enjoying the program. Construction is the other big thing going 
on right now and the staff and construction team are making plans to move into phase 2.  
 

B. Circulation and Outreach Report: Jeanne indicated that Children’s Department staff and the 
bookmobile visited schools in May, including Cedar Ridge (which has a lot of Golden Prairie 
students). Kids were excited to learn about bookmobile stops in their neighborhoods, and staff have 

20



seen students coming back to the bookmobile from those visits. They have also planned some 
summer school and summer camp stops in June. Jeanne entertained questions from Board 
members. 
 

C. Financial Report: Kathy Jeakins, Business Manager, reported that with one month remaining in the 
fiscal year, revenues and expenditures should be at 91.7 percent. Per the report, GPPLD is under for 
both of those categories, mainly due to property tax distribution dates.  

 
VIII. Unfinished Business 

A. Update on Annexations: President Novosad reported that the case has been resolved. All parties 
have signed off on the agreement that the properties involved will remain part of the GPPLD and 
will be added back to the tax rolls.  
 

B. Approve Revised Intergovernmental Agreement for Library Services between Bloomington Public 
Library and Golden Prairie Public Library District 
 
PATTI SALCH MOVED, AND ARY ANDERSON SECONDED, TO APPROVE THE REVISED AGREEMENT. 
 
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

IX. New Business 
A. Election of Nominated Officers 

Stephanie Walden provided a Slate of Officers for the GPPLD as: Ary Anderson, President; Jim 
Russell, Vice President; and Kathy Vroman, Secretary/Treasurer. 
 
RUTH NOVOSAD MOVED, AND STEPHEN PETERSON SECONDED, TO APPROVE THE SLATE OF 
OFFICERS LISTED ABOVE. 
 
THE MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 

B. Budget Discussion 
Kathy Jeakins reminded the Board that part of the levy process is developing a budget for the 
upcoming year. She asked for input on the budget, with a particular focus on the following line 
items: travel, programming, and advertising. Discussion followed with the Board asking to increase 
advertising and programming, and a decrease in legal services.  She reminded the Board of the 
importance of having a quorum at the August and October meetings to approve the budget and tax 
levy, respectively. 

 
C. Approve GPPLD Board Meetings for the Next Fiscal Year 

Stephanie Walden asked about moving two meetings: December 20, 2023 and June 19, 2024, since 
the December meeting is close to Christmas and the June meeting is on Juneteenth, a Federal 
holiday. There was a clarification that according to the Open Meetings Act, a meeting can take place 
on a holiday as long as it is the board’s regular meeting date, and the facility is open. 
 
RUTH NOVOSAD MOVED, AND STEPHEN PETERSON SECONDED, TO APPROVE THE FY24 MEETING 
DATES AS PRESENTED. 
 
YAYS:   ARY ANDERSON, STEPHEN PETERSON, JIM RUSSELL, PATTI SALCH,   

KATHY VROMAN, RUTH NOVOSAD  
  
NAYS:   STEPHANIE WALDEN 

  
ABSENT:  NONE  
 

D. Annual Sexual Harassment Training for Trustees 

21



Jeanne presented the Sexual Harassment Training, required annually. 
 

X. Comments from Board Trustees   
Ary Anderson extended the Board’s appreciation to Ruth for her service as Board President. 
 
Ruth Novosad mentioned the possibility of dispensing with the December meeting if there is no 
business on the agenda. 
 
 

XI. Reminder 
A. Next Board Meeting is July 19, 2023 
 

XII. Adjournment 
President Novosad adjourned the meeting at 5:56 pm. 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



MINUTES

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES - REGULAR SESSION
TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2023, 5:30 PM

The Library Board of Trustees convened in regular session at 5:30 PM, June 20, 2023.
President Julian Westerhout called the meeting to order.

Roll Call

Attendee Name Title Status

Catrina Parker Trustee
Present (arrived 
during item 8B)

Matthew Watchinski Trustee Present

Dianne Hollister Trustee Present

Van Miller Trustee Present

Alicia Henry Trustee Present

John Argenziano Trustee Present

Susan Mohr Vice President Present

Julian Westerhout President Present

Alicia Whitworth Trustee Absent

Introduction of Public
There were no members of the public present.

Public Comment
There were no public comments.

Reports

The following item was presented:

Item 5.A. President's Report, as requested by the Bloomington Public Library.
President Westerhout had nothing to report this month.

The following item was presented:

Item 5.B. Director's Report, as requested by the Bloomington Public Library.
Director Hamilton shared that Summer Reading is underway. Staff are doing a lot of off-

site programming since space is limited in the building. The Library’s Pride in the Park event 
had over 200 people attend.

29



Jeanne gained approval from the Foundation Board to request a change to their National 
Taxonomy of Exempt Entities (NTEE) code from the IRS. The current code is a very generic 
philanthropy code, and a change to a code that more accurately reflects the organization has 
been requested. Hopefully, this will make the Foundation eligible for State Farm matching 
donations.

As far as construction goes, we are on track for moving to Phase 2 in August. There was some 
discussion about the process and what would be available during phase 2.

Director Hamilton highlighted the recently settled case involving the Golden Prairie Public 
Library District and properties that had been annexed out of their service area.

The following item was presented:

Item 5.C. Fiscal Report Presentation, as requested by the Bloomington Public Library. 
Kathy Jeakins, Business Manager, stated that revenues and expenditures should be at

8.3% in May. To date, revenues are over, and expenditures are under. One property tax 
distribution was received toward the end of May, which is reflected in the fiscal report. 

Consent Agenda

Items listed on the Consent Agenda are approved with one motion; Items pulled from the 
Consent Agenda for discussion are listed and voted on separately.

Trustee Hollister made a motion, seconded by Trustee Watchinski, to approve the 
consent agenda as presented.

Motion carried (viva voce), 7-0.

Item 6.A. Consideration and Action to Approve the Minutes of May 16, 2023 Regular 
Bloomington Public Library Board meeting, as requested by the Bloomington Public 
Library.

Item 6.B. Consideration and Action to Approve Bills in the Amount of $2,674,285.58 , as 
requested by the Bloomington Public Library.

Approval Items
The following item was presented:

Item 7.A. Approve Non-Resident Card Participation for 7.01.23 - 6.30.24, as requested 
by the Bloomington Public Library.

Trustee Argenziano made a motion, seconded by Trustee Watchinski, 
to approve the item as presented.

Motion carried (viva voce), 7-0.

30



The following item was presented:

Item 7.B. Approve Revised Intergovernmental Agreement for Library Services between 
Bloomington Public Library and Golden Prairie Public Library District, as requested by 
the Bloomington Public Library.

Trustee Miller made a motion, seconded by Vice President Mohr, to approve 
the item as presented.

Motion carried (viva voce), 7-0.

The following item was presented:

Item 7.C. Approve the Annual OCLC Service Renewal, as requested by the Bloomington 
Public Library.

Trustee Miller made a motion, seconded by Vice President Mohr, to approve 
the item as presented, in the amount of $26,603.25.

AYES: Trustee Watchinski; Trustee Hollister; Trustee Miller; Trustee 
Henry; Trustee Argenziano; Vice President Mohr; President Westerhout.
NAYS: None.

Motion carried.

The following item was 
presented:

Item 7.D. Approve a Change Order to Add the Infrastructure to Support Future Solar 
Panels, as requested by the Bloomington Public Library.

We have not yet received all of the details needed to consider this item, so no action 
was taken. 

The following item was presented:

Item 7.E. Approve a Change Order to Add the Infrastructure to Support Electric Vehicle 
Chargers, as requested by the Bloomington Public Library.

Trustee Watchinski made a motion, seconded by Trustee Hollister, to 
approve the item as presented, up to an amount of $16,864.

AYES: Trustee Watchinski; Trustee Hollister; Trustee Miller; Trustee 
Henry; Trustee Argenziano; Vice President Mohr; President Westerhout.
NAYS: None.

Motion carried.

The following item was 
presented:

31



Item 7.F. Approve a Construction Contingency Change to Level Existing Building Floors, 
as requested by the Bloomington Public Library.

Trustee Watchinski made a motion, seconded by Trustee Miller, to approve 
the item as presented, up to an amount of $45,000.

AYES: Trustee Watchinski; Trustee Hollister; Trustee Miller; Trustee 
Henry; Trustee Argenziano; Vice President Mohr; President Westerhout.
NAYS: None.

Motion carried.

The following item was 
presented:

Item 7.G. Approve Strategic Goals, as requested by the Bloomington Public Library.

Trustee Miller made a motion, seconded by Vice President Mohr, to approve 
the item as presented.

AYES: Trustee Watchinski; Trustee Hollister; Trustee Miller; Trustee 
Henry; Trustee Argenziano; Vice President Mohr; President Westerhout.

Motion carried (viva voce), 7-0.

Discussion Items

The following item was presented:

Item 8.A. Sexual Harassment Training, as requested by the Bloomington Public Library.
Director Hamilton reviewed the annual Sexual Harassment training slides with the 
Board.

The following item was presented:

Item 8.B. Decennial Committee on Local Government Efficiency, as requested by the 
Bloomington Public Library.

President Westerhout stated that the opinion of the City legal department is that the 
Library doesn't need to form a Decennial Committee to study local government efficiency
because it is a subset of the municipality, which is exempt. Director Hamilton also shared
that many law firms are weighing in with the same opinion for municipal libraries. The general 
consensus was that the board would follow the legal department’s opinion. 

Comments by Trustees

President Westerhout will be at the July meeting but will miss the August meeting. Vice 
President Mohr will approve the agenda and run the meeting for August.

32



Trustee Hollister wondered what the term limits are for Board members. President 
Westerhout stated that the City of Bloomington has set the limit at three consecutive terms 
for all of its boards and commissions.

Trustee Hollister also mentioned that her term on the RAILS Board ends in two years. She 
conveyed the importance of keeping up representation on that board from our area.

Adjournment

Vice President Mohr made a motion, seconded by Trustee Miller, to adjourn.

Motion carried (viva voce), 8-0.

The Meeting Adjourned at 6:24 PM

33



34



35



36


	Library Board of Trustees Agenda
	Item 5B - Director's Report.pdf
	Item 5B - June 2023 Statistics.pdf
	Item 5B - Suspension report.pdf
	Item 5B - GPPLD June 21 2023 Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Item 5C - Fiscal Report.pdf
	Item 6A. - 06.20.docx
	Item 6B. - Bills List.pdf

